
From: Fritz, Rachel
To: Colson, Elisha; Phillips, Amy; Gumbrecht, Robert; Potter, Rebecca; Richardson, Christopher; Qualman, Liz;

Guzman Duran, Norma; Schmidt, Rebecca; Widmer, Tim; Hunter, Terry; Treulieb, Joyce
Cc: Jost, Matthew; Williams, Kevin; Froehlich, Debra; Arnold, Debra; Simbre, Jennifer; Lawrence, Carolyn
Subject: RE: Advising Times- Tuesday
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 7:23:18 AM
Attachments: SOAR June 22-Advising Tickets.xlsx

Good Morning and Happy SOAR!
 
Here is the updated spreadsheet with placement, advising times and your room assignments. Please
let me know if you have any questions or concerns!
 
Please don’t forget to be in the Auditorium by 11am this morning.
 
 
CMC Logo  Kindest Regards,

 
Make a 1:1 Appointment with me! Click HERE

RACHEL FRITZ
Coordinator of Enrollment Services
970.870.4417 / rfritz3@coloradomtn.edu

Colorado Mountain College Steamboat Springs
ColoradoMtn.edu   do something MAJOR

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Fritz, Rachel 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 11:55 AM
To: Colson, Elisha <ecolson@coloradomtn.edu>; Phillips, Amy <alphillips@coloradomtn.edu>;
Gumbrecht, Robert <rgumbrecht@coloradomtn.edu>; Potter, Rebecca
<rpotter@coloradomtn.edu>; Richardson, Christopher <cjrichardson@coloradomtn.edu>; Saunders,
John <jsaunders@coloradomtn.edu>; Qualman, Liz <equalman@coloradomtn.edu>; Guzman Duran,
Norma <nguzmanduran@coloradomtn.edu>; Schmidt, Rebecca <rschmidt3@coloradomtn.edu>;
Widmer, Tim <twidmer@coloradomtn.edu>; Hunter, Terry <thunter@coloradomtn.edu>
Cc: Jost, Matthew <mjost@coloradomtn.edu>; Williams, Kevin <kwilliams@coloradomtn.edu>;
Froehlich, Debra <dafroehlich@coloradomtn.edu>; Arnold, Debra <darnold@coloradomtn.edu>;
Simbre, Jennifer <jksimbre@coloradomtn.edu>; Lawrence, Carolyn
<cmlawrence@coloradomtn.edu>
Subject: Advising Times- Tuesday
 
Happy Friday!
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		Student ID #		First Name		Last Name		Program		Email		Email 2		Phone		Advising at SOAR		Time of Advising		Location of Advising		English Course		Math Course		College101 (Y/N)		Test Type		Trio

		686007		Dallton		Bush		2022 Fall - Education (BA)/Steamboat Springs/First Time College Freshman		daltoncbush04@gmail.com		dcbush@mail.coloradomtn.edu		970-457-7030		A. Phillips		12:30 PM		SB 217		ENG-1021		MAT 1220		Y		SAT		No

		627445		Nicole		Hernandez Cruz		2022 Fall - Associate of Arts (AA)/Steamboat Springs		nicolehernandez5565@gmail.com		nhernandez7@mail.coloradomtn.edu		720-461-5781		B. Potter		12:30 PM		SB 216		ENG-1021 w/support ENG-1001		MAT 1240 w/support MAT-1100 or 1220		Y		NO TEST SCORES ON FILE		Yes

		680910		Alexander		Olling		2022 Fall - Restaurant & Culinary Management (AAS)/Steamboat Springs		ollingalex@gmail.com				720-771-5058		E. Colson		12:30 PM		SB 209		ENG-1021 w/support ENG-1001		MAT-1340 w/support MAT-1110 or MAT-1240 w/support MAT-1100		Y		Nothing on File

		683541		Noah		Ericsson-Walters		2022 Fall - Political Science (AA)/Steamboat Springs		nkewchelsea@gmail.com		nkericsson-walters@mail.coloradomtn.edu		970-401-5604		R. Gumbrecht		12:30 PM		SB 210		ENG-1021		MAT 1260 (preferred for degree) or MAT-1240 w/support MAT-1100 		Y		SAT/ HS GPA Self-Reported		Yes

		684216		Jace		Valentine		2022 Fall - Associate of General Studies (AGS)/Steamboat Springs   if nursing/ take stats		valjace11@gmail.com		jvalentine2@mail.coloradomtn.edu		720-345-4675		R. Schmidt		12:30 PM		SB 202		ENG-1021		MAT-1340 w/support MAT-1110 or MAT-1260 w/support MAT-1130		Y		SAT Self-Reported/ HS GPA Self-Reported		Yes

		673700		Jordan		Ward		2022 Fall -Associate of Science (AS)		jward7@mail.coloradomtn.edu				970-846-2077		R. Schmidt		12:30 PM		SB 202		ENG-1021		MAT-1340 w/support MAT-1110		Y		Accuplacer/ NO MATH SCORES		No

		582781		Tess		Arnone		2022 Summer - Associate of General Studies (AGS)/Steamboat Springs/Returning CMC Student/ Pre Nursing		tessmarnone13@gmail.com		tmarnone@mail.coloradomtn.edu		970-846-0596		R. Schmidt 		12:30 PM		SB 202		ENG-1021		MAT REQUIREMENT FULFILLED/will need stats for nursing		Y		SAT		No

		684425		Shane		Beston		2022 Fall - Associate of General Studies (AGS)/Steamboat Springs/First Time College Freshman/ Health Sciences		beston0917@gmail.com		sjbeston@mail.coloradomtn.edu		720-450-6948		R. Schmidt 		12:30 PM		SB 202		ENG-1021		MAT-1340 w/support MAT-1110 or MAT-1260 if nursing		Y		HS GPA Self-Reported		Yes

		681200		Vincent		Prochaska		2022 Fall - Mathematics Emphasis (AS)/Steamboat Springs		vinny.prochaska@gmail.com				303-995-1149		J. Treulieb		1:00 PM		SB 215		ENG-1021		MAT-1340 		Y		SAT Self-Reported/ HS GPA Self-Reported

		681096		Henry		Wolfe		2022 Fall - Associate of Arts (AA)/Steamboat Springs		henrynedwolfe5262@gmail.com				720-448-1788		B. Potter		1:30 PM		SB 216		ENG 1021		MAT-1340 w/support MAT-1110 or MAT-1240 w/support MAT-1100		Y		SAT Self-Reported/ HS GPA Self-Reported

		681876		Isaac		Spahn		2022 Fall - Restaurant & Culinary Management (AAS)/Steamboat Springs		isaac.sma18@gmail.com		ijspahn@mail.coloradomtn.edu		720-514-2700		C. Richardson		1:30 PM		SB 210		ENG-1000		MAT-0250/0300 or MAT-1240 w/support MAT-1100		Y		SAT Self-Reported/ HS GPA Self-Reported

		623947		Justin		Stanko		2022 Fall - Associate of Arts (AA)/Steamboat Springs/First Time College Freshman		justinstankojs@gmail.com		jpstanko@mail.coloradomtn.edu		970-291-1064		E. Colson 		1:30 PM		SB 209		ENG-1021 w/support ENG-1001		MAT-1340 w/support MAT-1110 or MAT 1240 w/support MAT 1100		Y		SAT Self-Reported/ NO TEST SCORES		No

		679785		Cassadie		Mefferd		2022 Fall - Outdoor Education (AA)/Steamboat Springs		cassadieskye@gmail.com				303-888-3499		M. Jost 		1:30 PM		SB 213		ENG REQUIREMENT FULFILLED		MAT-1340		Y		SAT/ AP/IB/ Official HS GPA

		680198		Jillian		Salisbury		2022 Fall - Hospitality Management (AAS)/Steamboat Springs?? - in system as BS.BA		jmsalisbury04@gmail.com				407-201-0154		T. Hunter		1:30 PM		SB 208		ENG-1021		MAT-1340 w/support MAT-1110		Y		ACT/ HS GPA Self-Reported		No

		685329		Asher		Sharp		2022 Fall - Ski & Snowboard Business (AAS)/Steamboat Springs/First Time College Freshman		eagleshooter14@icloud.com				720-990-8504		T. Widmer		1:30 PM		Ski Tuning Lab		ENG-1021		MAT-0250/0300 or MAT 1240 w/support MAT-1100		Y		SAT Self-Reported/ HS GPA Self-Reported

		686116		Mikaela		Daniels		2022 Fall - Business Administration (BS)/Steamboat Springs/First Time College Freshman		mikaela.msdaniels@gmail.com		msdaniels@mail.coloradomtn.edu		406-471-0139		K. WIlliams		2:00 PM		SB 202		ENG-1021		MAT-1340 w/support MAT-1110		Y		HS GPA Self-Reported		No

		683915		Will		Hallmark		2022 Fall - Business Administration (BS)/Steamboat Springs/College Transfer Student		willhallmark22@gmail.com		whallmark@mail.coloradomtn.edu		404-884-0787		K. WIlliams		2:00 PM		SB 202		ENG-1021		MAT-1340 (has Transfer Credits for survey of calculus)		N (36 previous college credits)		ACT/ HS GPA Self-Reported/ College Transcripts		No

		680474		Brooks		Haslar		2022 Fall - Business Administration (BS)/Steamboat Springs		brookshaslar@gmail.com				720-600-9973		K. WIlliams		2:00 PM		SB 202		ENG-1021 w/support ENG-1001		MAT-1340 w/support MAT-1110		Y		HS GPA Self-Reported - NO MATH SCORES

		683255		Anthony		Brawner		2022 Fall - Information Technology (AAS)/Steamboat Springs		secrestanthony@yahoo.com		adbrawner@mail.coloradomtn.edu		936-648-0611		K. Williams		2:00 PM		SB 202		ENG-1021		MAT-1340 or MAT-1240		Y		SAT/ ACCU/ HS GPA Self-Reported		No

		678332		Kenneth		Mauldin		2022 Fall - Information Technology (AAS)/Steamboat Springs/First Time College Freshman		kennymauldin@gmail.com				678-389-1980		K. Williams		2:00 PM		SB 202		ENG-1021 w/support ENG-1001		MAT-1340 or MAT 1240 		Y		Accuplacer - NO ENGLISH SCORE

		681311		Aaron		Galehr		2022 Fall - Associate of Arts (AA)/Steamboat Springs		aaron.galehr@icloud.com		asgalehr@mail.coloradomtn.edu		970-306-3911		A. Phillips		2:30 PM		SB 217		ENG-1021 w/support ENG-1001		MAT-1240 w/support MAT-1100		Y		HS GPA Self-Reported		Yes

		683986		Kai		Paukert		2022 Fall- Business Administration (BS)/ Steamboat Springs 		kaipaukert@outlook.com 		kpaukert@mail.coloradomtn.edu		303-818-2069		E. Colson 		2:30 PM		SB 209		ENG-1021 w/support ENG-1001		MAT-0300 or MAT-1340 w/support MAT-1110		Y		student needs MAT 1340/placed @ 0300		No

		685591		Jordan		Pawlowski		2022 Fall - Outdoor Education Emphasis (AA)/Steamboat Springs/College Transfer Student		jordan.pawlowski99@gmail.com				949-228-5739		M.Jost		2:30 PM		SB 213		ENG-1021		MAT 1240 w/support MAT-1100 or MAT1340 w/support MAT 1110		Y		HS GPA Self-Reported

		663791		Belle		Boggs		2022 Fall - Education (BA)/Steamboat Springs/First Time College Freshman		boggsbelle@gmail.com		brboggs@mail.coloradomtn.edu		970-390-3099		L. Qualman		3:00 PM		SB 216		ENG-1021		MAT-1220		Y		SAT/ ACCU/ HS GPA Self-Reported		No

		683601		Emma		Williams		2022 Fall - Education (BA)/Steamboat Springs		emmakwilliams27@gmail.com				720-584-4454		L. Qualman		3:00 PM		SB 216		ENG-1021		MAT 1220		Y		ACCU/ HS GPA Self Reported/ SAT Self-Reported

		686158		Preston		David		2022 Fall - Associate of Arts (AA)/Steamboat Springs/First Time College Freshman		Prestondavid062503@gmail.com		phdavid@mail.coloradomtn.edu		970-819-2981		E. Colson		3:30 PM		SB 209		ENG-1021 w/support ENG-1001		MAT-0250/0300 or MAT-1240 w/support MAT-1100		Y		HS GPA Self-Reported/ NO ENG SCORES		Yes
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Thank you all so much for being willing to advise and participate in our SOAR events next week.
Attached to this email is the spreadsheet with your students and assigned advising times(
Highlighted in green). An email will go out on Monday that includes their placement and by Monday
all students will be moved to student and will have their advisors assigned in colleague that way you
can view their information. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding
Tuesday.
 
Have a wonderful weekend! 
 
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
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